
 

 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 

 

COMMISSION MEETING 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 

COLUMBUS, OHIO 43215 

SCIOTO CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

Thursday, June 11, 2015, 1:30 p.m. 

 

AGENDA 

 

1:30 p.m. 1. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

1:31 p.m. 2. Welcome and Introductions – Eric Phillips, MORPC Chair 

 

1:35 p.m. 3. Community Leader Spotlight: OhioHealth Hoof It Program – Rich 

Lehmuth, OhioHealth Strategy Development and Deployment Vice 

President 

 

1:45 p.m. 4. Consent Agenda 

a. Approval of May 14, 2015 Commission Meeting Minutes 

b. Proposed Resolution 08-15: “AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE 

DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE OF 

OHIO DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AGENCY (ODSA), OFFICE OF 

COMMUNITY ASSISTANCE FOR THE 2015 HOME 

WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (HWAP #15-140) AND 

TO ENTER INTO RELATED SUBCONTRACTS” 

c. Proposed Resolution 10-15: “ACCEPTANCE OF REVISION TO 

FUND ACCOUNT APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE OPERATION OF THE 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION FOR 2015” 

 

1:46 p.m. 5. Proposed Resolution 09-15: “ACCEPTING GREENFIELD TOWNSHIP 

(FAIRFIELD COUNTY) AS A MEMBER OF THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL 

PLANNING COMMISSION (MORPC)” – William Murdock, MORPC 

Executive Director 

 

1:50 p.m. 6. Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock, MORPC Executive 

Director 

 

 Committees 

 

2:00 p.m. 7. Data Site Task Force – Anthony Jones, Data Site Task Force Co-

Chair 



 
 
Commission Meeting Agenda 

June 11, 2015 

Page 2 

 

2:05 p.m. 8. Regional Policy Roundtable – Marilee Chinnici-Zuercher, Regional 

Policy Roundtable Chair 

a. Legislative Update – Steve Tugend, Kegler Hill Brown & Ritter 

and Laura Koprowski, MORPC Public & Government Affairs 

Director 

 

2:15 p.m. 9. Sustainability Advisory Committee – Steve Stolte, Sustainability 

Advisory Council Chair 

a. Ozone in Central Ohio: Past, Present, Future – Christina 

O’Keeffe, MORPC Energy & Air Quality Director and Dan 

Alrick, Sonoma Technology Inc. Meteorologist & Project 

Manager 

 

 10. Transportation Policy Committee – Eric Phillips, MORPC Chair  

2:30 p.m. a. Call to Order – Eric Phillips, MORPC Chair 

2:31 p.m. b. Metropolitan Planning Organization Report  

 Transportation Systems & Funding – Thea Walsh, Director 

 

2:35 p.m. c. Consent Agenda 

 Approval of May 14, 2015 Transportation Policy Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

 

2:36 p.m. d. COTA Transit System Redesign (TSR) & Downtown Plan – W. 

Curtis Stitt, COTA President & CEO  

 

2:45 p.m.  e. Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) 

 MTP Candidate Projects – Nancy Reger, MORPC Regional 

Data & Mapping Director and Thea Walsh, MORPC 

Transportation Systems & Funding Director 

 

2:55 p.m. f. Adjourn Transportation Policy Committee – Eric Phillips, MORPC 

Chair 

 

2:56 p.m. 11. Motion to Approve Actions of the Transportation Policy Committee 

 

2:57 p.m. 12. Other Business 

 

3:00 p.m. 13. Adjourn – Eric Phillips, MORPC Chair 

 
 

PLEASE NOTIFY SHARI SAUNDERS AT 614-233-4169 OR ssaunders@morpc.org  
IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 

 
The next Commission Meeting is 

Thursday, July 9, 2015 at 1:30 p.m. 
111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 

Columbus, Ohio 43215 

mailto:ssaunders@morpc.org


 
 
Commission Meeting Agenda 

June 11, 2015 

Page 3 

 

MORPC's parking lot is accessible via Front Street, Liberty Street, or Short Street.  
Please be sure to park in a MORPC visitor space or in a space marked with an “M”. 
Handicapped parking is available at the side of MORPC’s building. MORPC is 
accessible by C-Bus. 



Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

 

Commission 

Meeting Minutes 

 

 

Thursday, May 14, 2015 

1:30 p.m. 

 

Commission Members 

Karen Angelou 

Herb Asher 

Trudy Bartley 

Chris Bauserman 

Pat Blayney 

Randy Bowman 

Susan Brobst 

Ron Bullard 

Greg Butcher 

Steve Campbell 

Marilee Chinnici-Zuercher 

Franklin Christman 

Derrick Clay 

Ben Collins 

Mike Compton 

Karl Craven 

Tracie Davies 

William Dorman 

Michael Ebert 

Terry Emery 

Matt Greeson 

Marian Harris 

Tracy Hatmaker 

Dan Havener 

Pamela Hykes O’Grady 

Jenna Jackson 

Erik Janas 

Larry Jenkins 

Steve Kennedy 

Benjamin King 

Bill LaFayette 

Greg Lestini 

Kim Maggard 

Dana McDaniel 

Bonnie Michael 

Ellen Moss Williams 

Robert Myers 

Megan O’Callaghan 

Vince Papsidero 

Eric Phillips 

Rob Platte 

Michael Schadek 

Jim Schimmer 

Don Schonhardt 

Ashley Senn 

Ike Stage 

Joe Stefanov 

Steve Stolte 

Scott Tourville 

Bill Vance 

Ellen Walker

 

Associate Members 

Tom Goodney  

 

Policy Committee Members 

Tory Richardson Thom Slack Curtis Stitt 

 

Staff 

Bernice Cage 

Kerstin Carr 

Mark Crosten 

Joe Garrity 

Nick Gill 

Shawn Hufstedler 

Claire Jennings 

Ciel Klein 

Laura Koprowski 

Eileen Leuby 

William Murdock 

Deborah Murphy 

Christina O’Keeffe 

Nancy Reger 

Shari Saunders 

Maria Schaper 

Bevan Schneck 

Thea Walsh 

 

Guests 

Tony Collins, City of Gahanna 

Donovan O’Neil, State Auditor’s Office 

Clyde Seidle, City of Hilliard 

Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill & Ritter 

Dave Yost, Auditor of State 

 

 

Chair Eric Phillips called the Commission Meeting to order at 1:30 p.m. followed by the pledge of allegiance. 

 

Welcome and Introductions – Eric Phillips, MORPC Chair 

Chair Phillips congratulated Blendon Township on their 200th Anniversary and the City of Bexley for their new 

city hall. On May 18, 2015, WOSU will air Tri-Village Story featuring Grandview Heights, Upper Arlington and 

Marble Cliff. 



Commission Meeting Minutes 

May 14, 2015 

Page 2 

 
Community Leader Spotlight – Dave Yost, Ohio Auditor of State 

Auditor Yost gave an overview of the ShareOhio program. ShareOhio is a one-stop database designed to help 

communities share resources and better utilize equipment resulting in money savings for tax payers. The 

ShareOhio database allows jurisdictions to see inventories and schedules of those registered in the program. 

HB 5 creates a risk of loss rule that goes with the receiving entity, even if the operator is from the owner. A 

ShareOhio Information Sheet was provided. 

 

Consent Agenda 

Steve Campbell made a motion to approve the consent agenda, second by Karen Angelou; motion passed.   

 

Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock, MORPC Executive Director 

William Murdock thanked Auditor Yost for coming. MORPC team members are looking into what MORPC can 

share in the ShareOhio program. 

 

The Strategic Directions for Central Ohio Forum for Associate Members was held Tuesday, May 5, 2015. The 

forum focused on insight2050 and potential impacts on Associate Members’ work and long-term plans. 

 

Last week, MORPC kicked-off an effort with the City of Westerville, ODOT, and Delaware County to look at 

traffic and how it is affecting employment in the Polaris Area. A forum was held with major employers in the 

area to talk about all the work going on and to gather feedback. 

 

MORPC is involved with three area airport efforts: 

 Mr. Murdock is serving on the new OSU Airport Community Advisory Council. 

 MORPC is supporting the City of Columbus in their efforts to move forward on the JET Task Force 

recommendations for Port Columbus. 

 Preliminary discussions have begun on updating the 2006 Rickenbacker Area plan and incorporating 

energy into the plan. 

 

MORPC team members officially began work on insight2050 Phase 2 on May 1, 2015. Columbus 2020 and 

ULI Columbus have already raised $66,000 of the $116,000 local funds match needed for this phase. 

Community visits continue. Contact MORPC if you would like a MORPC team member to present insight2050 

in your community. 

 

Ozone season began April 1, 2015. MORPC monitors air quality in Central Ohio and issues an air quality alert 

when pollution levels are forecasted to reach levels that are unhealthy for sensitive groups of people. Anyone 

can sign-up to receive air quality alerts at http://airquality.morpc.org.  An air quality alert was issued for 

Friday, May 8, 2015. The amount and frequency of air quality alerts have dropped significantly since MORPC 

began issuing alerts 20 years ago. Organizations are encouraged to sign-up for MORPC’s “Take Five for Clean 

Air” pledge on the website. 

 

Proposed Resolution 07-15: “AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO FILE APPLICATIONS WITH, EXECUTE 

AGREEMENTS WITH, AND RECEIVE FUNDS FROM THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND THE OHIO 

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION” – William Murdock, MORPC Executive Director 

Joe Stefanov made a motion to approve Resolution 07-15, second by Karen Angelou; motion passed.  

 

Member Spotlight – Trudy Bartley PACT Neighborhood Executive Director 

Trudy Bartley, PACT Neighborhood Executive Director and Assistant Vice President of Government Affairs for 

the Ohio State University, gave a presentation on Columbus Near East Side: Healthy Neighborhood of Choice. 

Partners Achieving Community Transformation (PACT) formed in 2010 to develop a transformation plan 

resulting in the Blueprint for Community Investment. PACT is the lead organization for the Blueprint 

implementation. 

 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/2015ShareOhioInfoSheet.pdf
http://airquality.morpc.org/
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/2015MayPACT.pdf
http://eastpact.org/wp-content/uploads/2013/07/Blueprint-for-Community-Investment_July-10-2013.pdf


Commission Meeting Minutes 

May 14, 2015 

Page 3 

 
MORPC partners with PACT for their Summer Youth Program. Eighty young people from Franklin County are 

divided into ten teams. Their project is to respond as a consultant to a MORPC RFP. 

 

Committees 

 

Regional Policy Roundtable – Marilee Chinnici-Zuercher, Roundtable Chair 

Marilee Chinnici-Zuercher reported that Ohio Representative Mike Curtin gave a presentation on the Ohio 

Constitutional Amendment Committee at the April 23, 2015 Regional Policy Roundtable meeting. Tom Homan 

is the Chair of the License Plate Fee Task Force. The first meeting of the Task Force is Friday, May 22, 2015. 

J.R. Rausch from Marysville will be the guest speaker at the next Roundtable meeting. 

 

 Legislative Update – Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill & Ritter and Laura Koprowski, MORPC Public & 

Government Affairs Director 
Steve Tugend gave the legislative update and highlighted the following issues: 

o HB 64 – State operating budget 

o HB 72 – Energy Special Improvement Districts 

o HB 176 – Gas-fuel conversion program 

o HB 182 – Joint Economic Development Districts 

o Federal transportation reauthorization 

 

See the May 2015 Legislative Update for other legislative news. 

 

Sustainability Advisory Committee Update – Steve Stolte, Sustainability Advisory Committee Chair 

Steve Stolte recognized Sustainability Advisory Committee Vice Chair Jim Schimmer. Commissioner Stolte 

gave updates from MORPC’s Working Groups and the Sustainability Advisory Committee: 

 

 The Regional Food Council established a Meat Industry Task Force to determine barriers and gaps in 

processing and marketing locally raised meats with the goal to provide opportunities to expand processing 

and storage facilities in the region. Brian Williams is the lead MORPC team member. 

 

 The Water Quality working group organized its 12th annual Riverfest that takes place in May, June, and July. 

All activities are free of charge. A Riverfest On Tour! flyer was provided. More information is available at 

www.morpc.org/riverfest. David Rutter is the lead MORPC team member.  

 

 The air quality alert issued for May 8, 2015 included media coverage in print, radio and TV.  This was the 

first alert issued for ozone since 2013. MORPC will continue to work with the Ohio EPA and local partners to 

continue our progress toward cleaner air, including taking the bus, carpooling, or walking to nearby 

destinations.  MORPC’s meteorologists will join us at a future Commission meeting to inform us about trends 

and the impact of our air quality in the region. Evelyn Ebert is the lead MORPC team member.  

 

 On April 26, 2015, the Sustainability Advisory Committee unanimously approved the formation of the Central 

Ohio Greenways (COG) Board and appointed Tony Collins from the City of Gahanna as Chair.  

 

 Central Ohio Greenways Board – Tony Collins, City of Gahanna Parks and Recreation Director 

Tony Collins gave a presentation on the formation of a Central Ohio Greenways Board.  The Central Ohio 

Greenways & Trails Group (COG) was formed in 2005 with the mission to develop a regional trail system as 

a way to protect Central Ohio’s waterways. The group focused on three main objectives: 

o advocating for trail development among local government officials  

o promoting trail development in the region  

o coordinating trail development efforts with stakeholders  

 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/2015MayLegUp.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/2015RiverfestInfo.pdf
http://www.morpc.org/riverfest
http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/2015MayCOGComm.pdf


Commission Meeting Minutes 

May 14, 2015 

Page 4 

 
At 10 years old, COG has a lot to celebrate. First and foremost, they built over 180 miles of trails, but also 

provided standardized signage and mile markers to give the trails an identity and assist with way-finding. 

Furthermore, all trails are mapped and available on the greenways website. Regular COG educational 

forums are held throughout the region to give trail builders and advocacy leaders the opportunity to 

collaborate and share their ideas about trail growth in Central Ohio.  

 

Now the question is: How can COG continue to make great impact on Central Ohio communities, residents, 

and visitors? How can COG continue to build more trails and connections and get more users out using 

them? Are there partnerships and funding opportunities that are missing? And what can COG learn from 

other places around the country?  

  

A core working group proposed the development of a formal board to ensure credibility and provide a 

structure to the initiative that allows for clear participation of both public and private stakeholders. The 

board's vision for COG is to provide economic, quality of life, and health benefits to the residents of Central 

Ohio by increasing the number of people using trails for transportation and recreation through strategic 

partnership and collaboration.  

 

The COG Board will report directly to the Sustainability Advisory Committee and will be supported by four 

working teams that will address key regional issues, such as trail development, funding, education and 

programming, and marketing. In order to set the path for the next five years, MORPC will be seeking 

proposals from interested and qualified firms to facilitate a strategic planning process and to develop an 

action plan for the Central Ohio Greenways Board.  

 
Transportation Policy Committee – Eric Phillips, MORPC Chair  

Chair Eric Phillips called the Transportation Policy Committee Session to order at 2:38 p.m.  The session 

adjourned at 2:51 p.m. Separate minutes are attached. 

 

Approve Actions of the Transportation Policy Committee 

Karen Angelou made a motion to approve the actions of the Transportation Policy Committee, a second was 

made; motion passed. 

 

The Commission Meeting adjourned at 2:55 p.m.  

 

 

 

 

Eric S. Phillips, Chair 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission  



 

Memorandum 
 

TO: 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Executive Committee 

Officers and Board Members 

 

FROM: 

 

Christina O’Keeffe, Director 

Energy and Air Quality 

 

DATE: 

 

June 5, 2015 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 08-15: "AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE 

DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE OF 

OHIO DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AGENCY (ODSA), OFFICE OF 

COMMUNITY ASSISTANCE FOR THE 2015 HOME 

WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (HWAP #15-140) AND 

TO ENTER INTO RELATED SUBCONTRACTS" 

 
 

 

For many years, MORPC has contracted with the Ohio Development Services 

Agency (ODSA) to implement the Home Weatherization Assistance Program 

(HWAP #140) in portions of Franklin County.  The agreement is to provide 

client intake, home inspections, installation of energy efficiency measures 

such as heating and weatherization materials, and quality control over all 

client cases. 

 

MORPC team members will provide the inspection services.  The installation 

of weatherization materials and some heating related and electrical work will 

be subcontracted to businesses in MORPC’s service area.   

 

The grant agreement for PY2015, effective July 1, 2015, is for $639,896. 
 

Attachment:  Resolution 08-15 

 



RESOLUTION 08-15 

 

“AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE OF 

OHIO DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AGENCY (ODSA), OFFICE OF COMMUNITY ASSISTANCE FOR THE 

2015 HOME WEATHERIZATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM (HWAP #15-140) AND TO ENTER INTO RE-

LATED SUBCONTRACTS” 

 

WHEREAS, ODSA implements the federal Low-Income Home Weatherization Assistance Program, 

pursuant to the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) Title IV, Part A (P.L. 94-385); and 

 

WHEREAS, ODSA seeks to contract with the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission (MORPC) to im-

plement this program inside portions of Franklin County for eligible low-income customers and im-

prove the energy efficiency of their household; and 

 

WHEREAS, the contract for the 2015 program year is $639,896 and will be leveraged with other 

funds from local utilities and other non-federal sources; and 

 

WHEREAS, the services performed pursuant to this contract will be under the oversight of MORPC 

and be implemented through a combination of MORPC staff and businesses that are  subcontracted 

in MORPC’s service area; now therefore, 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. That the executive director is authorized to enter into an agreement with ODSA for 

the PY2015 Home Weatherization Assistance Program in the amount of $639,896. 

 

Section 2. That the executive director is hereby authorized to approve one or more extensions of 

time not to exceed 180 days in the aggregate for performance of services under the 

foregoing agreements and contract changes not to exceed 20 percent of the total 

agreement price without further authorization from this Commission. 

 

Section 3. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute and 

deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he shall 

deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 

Section 4.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and actions 

of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were 

taken in open meetings of this Commission. 
 

 

                                                                                

Eric S. Phillips, Chair 

      MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

 

Effective date: June 11, 2015 

Submitted by: Christina O’Keeffe, Director, Energy and Air Quality 

Prepared by:  Ruth Yorston, Program Specialist, Energy and Air Quality 

Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 

For action date: June 11, 2015 



 

Memorandum 

 
TO: Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Executive Committee 

Officers and Board Members 

 

FROM: Shawn Hufstedler 

Chief of Staff & Finance Director 

 

DATE: June 5, 2015 

 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 10-15:  "ACCEPTANCE OF REVISION TO 

FUND ACCOUNT APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE OPERATION OF THE 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION FOR 2015" 

 

This resolution establishes revised appropriation levels for the agency 

expense budget line items. Specifically, it authorizes moving $20,000 of 

appropriations from one fund to another, with no net change in agency 

appropriations.  

 

The purpose of this authorization is to increase appropriations in the building 

maintenance fund and decrease appropriations in the main operating fund. 

The anticipated need for services and charges appropriations in the building 

maintenance fund is higher than originally appropriated, with additional 

appropriations capacity beyond the expected need in the main operating fund. 

The additional need relates to additional consulting costs anticipated for 

building partnership assistance.  

 

Attachment: Resolution 10-15 



RESOLUTION 10-15 

 

“ACCEPTANCE OF REVISION TO FUND ACCOUNT APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE OPERATION OF THE MID-

OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION FOR 2015” 

 

WHEREAS, the Commission annually adopts the agency budget and fund account appropriations; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, periodic appropriation and/or budget changes may be necessary during the year to carry 

out the intended work of the organization; and 

 

WHEREAS, no budget revision is currently needed; and  

 

WHEREAS, a move of appropriations from one fund to another, with no net change in agency appro-

priations is needed; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Executive Committee concurs with the appropriation revision; now therefore, 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. That the finance director is hereby authorized and directed to adopt the 2015 gen-

eral fund appropriations as shown below and transfer funds up to the amounts listed 

in the transfer appropriation lines below. 

 

    Franklin      

Fund Org. County   2015 2015  

No. No. Object   Original  

Appropriations 

Revised  

Appropriations  

 

    Code Account Title Budget Budget Change 

9013 13570 510000 Salaries $4,740,476  $4,740,476  $0  

9013 13570 515000 Fringe Benefits 1,844,778 1,844,778 $0  

9013 13570 520000 

Services & Charges and Ma-

terials 6,641,208 6,621,208 ($20,000)  

9013 13570 540000 

Capital outlay – Equipment, 

Property Acquisition & Rehab 530,000 530,000 $0  

9013 13570 550000 Homeownership Assistance 69,000 69,000 $0  

9043 43570 540000 Capital outlay – Building 50,000 50,000 $0  

9043 43570 520000 

Services & Charges and Ma-

terials 50,000 70,000 $20,000  

      TOTAL $13,925,462  $13,925,462  $0  

   
Initial Transfer(s): 

 
  

9043 43570 575100 Transfer Appropriation - Out $50,000  $50,000  $0  

9013 13570 475100 Transfer Appropriation - In $50,000  $50,000  $0  

   
Repayment of Transfer(s): 

 
  

9013 13570 575200 Transfer Appropriation - Out $800,000  $800,000  $0  

9042 42570 475200 Transfer Appropriation - In $800,000  $800,000  $0  

 

 



Resolution 10-15 

Page 2 

 

   

Section 2. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute and 

deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he shall 

deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 

Section 3.  That the finance director is authorized and directed to make any necessary alloca-

tion changes within a single fund of the appropriations up to 5 percent of the total 

appropriations to accommodate operating and accounting requirements of the 

Commission. 

 

Section 4.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and actions 

of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were 

taken in open meetings of this Commission. 
 

 

_________________________________________  

Eric S. Phillips, Chair 

MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

 

Effective date: June 11, 2015 

Submitted by: Shawn P. Hufstedler, Chief of Staff & Finance Director 

Prepared by:  Shawn P. Hufstedler, Chief of Staff & Finance Director 

Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 

For action date: June 11, 2015 

    

 



 

Memorandum 
 

TO: 

 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Executive Committee 

Officers and Board Members 

 

FROM: 

 

William Murdock 

Executive Director 

 

DATE: 

 

June 5, 2015 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 09-15: "ACCEPTING GREENFIELD 

TOWNSHIP (FAIRFIELD COUNTY) AS A MEMBER OF THE MID-

OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION (MORPC)" 

 
 

 

The Greenfield Township Trustees met May 26, 2015 and passed a resolution to join 

the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission (MORPC) effective July 1, 2015 and to 

accept the conditions of membership contained in MORPC’s Articles of Agreement. 

The attached resolution accepts Greenfield Township as a member of MORPC, which 

will help meet the desire of MORPC’s membership to continue to grow the 

organization for the benefit of a stronger Central Ohio region. 

   

Attachment:  Resolution 09-15 

 



RESOLUTION 09-15 

 

“ACCEPTING GREENFIELD TOWNSHIP (FAIRFIELD COUNTY) AS A MEMBER OF THE MID-OHIO RE-

GIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION (MORPC)” 

 

WHEREAS, Greenfield Township recognizes the need for collaborative, cooperative planning in order 

to ensure continued growth and prosperity; and 

 

WHEREAS, MORPC’s mission is to be the regional voice and a catalyst for sustainability and econom-

ic prosperity in order to secure a competitive advantage for Central Ohio; and 

 

WHEREAS, Greenfield Township has petitioned for membership in MORPC; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of MORPC’s members to continue to grow for the benefit of strong collabo-

ration on regional issues; and  

 

WHEREAS, Greenfield Township will be assessed $801 dues pro-rated for 6 months based on 2015 

population estimates; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Greenfield Township Trustees passed a resolution accepting the conditions of mem-

bership contained in MORPC’s Articles of Agreement; now therefore 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 

 

Section 1. That Greenfield Township is accepted as a member of the Mid-Ohio Regional Plan-

ning Commission effective July 1, 2015. 

 

Section 2. That the Bylaws provide that one (1) representative for Greenfield Township is eligible 

to serve as a voting member at the MORPC Commission meetings. 

 

Section 3. That Greenfield Township shall be entitled to the same regular services of MORPC as 

other members and that any special services will be purchased by the Township 

based on standard MORPC rates.   

 

Section 4. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute and 

deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he shall 

deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 

Section 5.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and actions 

of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolution were 

taken in open meetings of this Commission. 
 

 

                                                                                

Eric S. Phillips, Chair 

      MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

 

Effective date: July 1, 2015 

Submitted by: William Murdock, Executive Director 

Prepared by:  Eileen Leuby, Member Services Coordinator, Public & Government Affairs 

Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 

For action date: June 11, 2015 



1 
 

 

MORPC Monthly Agency Report 

May 2015 

 
Public & Government Affairs  

Laura Koprowski – lkoprowski@morpc.org 

 

Member Activities & Events 

Summer member events include a “Smart Social Media Workshop” for local governments to be held on 

June 18, 2015 at the City of Dublin Recreation Center and a joint program with ULI Columbus on “Best 

practices in redevelopment of strip malls” on August 27, 2015 at MORPC’s offices. Details and 

registration are available on the MORPC website. 

 

MORPC is launching a Summer Local Government Internship Program on June 1, 2015. Participating 

governments include Union County, Delaware County, City of Groveport (2), Violet Township, the 

Columbus Metropolitan Housing Authority, and the Public and Government Affairs Department at MORPC. 

MORPC is also preparing for an additional Summer Internship Pilot Program in partnership with The Ohio 

State University-Knowlton School of Architecture, City of Gahanna, and City of Reynoldsburg. Five 

students, in the final stages of completing degrees in City and Regional Planning, will be assigned to 

projects related to advancing community development initiatives.  

 

Community Outreach and Marketing 

Two issues of MORPC’s electronic newsletter – Regional eSource – were published on May 14 and 27, 

2015. You may view them at http://www.morpc.org/about-morpc/news/regional-esource/index.   

 

MORPC was one of the featured guests on WOSU’s “All Sides with Ann Fisher” on May 7, 2015 that 

featured a panel of speakers about the future of the Columbus region’s transportation. The panel 

included Curtis Stitt, President and CEO of COTA; Patricia Austin, City Planning & Operations 

Administrator, City of Columbus; and Maria Schaper, MORPC Associate Planner. Topics of discussion 

included COTA’s NextGen Plan, the Connect Columbus effort; and MORPC's 2016-2040 Columbus Area 

Metropolitan Transportation Plan. 

 

The MORPC team met with a visiting Pakistani Delegation on May 8, 2015 to present about MORPC’s 

work and mission.  

 

Social Media Efforts 

With the creation of the Central Ohio Greenways Board, MORPC is repositioning the program’s Facebook 

page to better fit the new mission and aspirations of the COG Board. A couple of the new goals of the 

Facebook page are to increase the number of Facebook fans and posts per month. 

 

Membership 

See the attachment. 

 

MORPC In the News 

See the attachment for a list of the various news and media articles for March. 

 

  

file:///C:/Users/cklein/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/UXWN1FYA/lkoprowski@morpc.org
http://www.morpc.org/about-morpc/news/regional-esource/index


2 
 

Transportation Systems & Funding  

Thea Walsh - twalsh@morpc.org 

 

Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) 

The project evaluation criterion was adopted in May. Team members have gathered plans from the 

various jurisdictions to identify candidate transportation projects. An interactive map will be available in 

early June to review and comment on the candidate projects and to suggest additional projects.  

 

Columbus to Chicago Rail 

MORPC facilitated two conference calls in early May, a biweekly conference call with the Ohio Partners on 

May 5, 2015 and a Governance Structure Committee conference call on May 6, 2015. The purpose of the 

Governance Structure Committee is to provide recommendations on an entity/structure that will 

champion the day-to-day planning, marketing, and potentially fundraising activities to advance 

investigations of a Columbus to Chicago passenger rail corridor. A Governance Structure Committee 

meeting is taking place on June 3, 2015 in Lima, Ohio. MORPC will be presenting two governance 

options, along with pros and cons relative to the needs of the governance entity. 

 

Transit/Human Services 

MORPC, Parking Solutions and the City of Groveport worked with COTA Planning, Scheduling and 

Marketing staff to establish shuttles from designated bus stops on the #81 Crosstown in the 

Rickenbacker Area to interested employers beginningSeptember 7, 2015. The #81 will have extended 

service and frequency as part of COTA’s tri-annual scheduled proposed service change as a result of the 

Transit System Redesign.   

 

Team members attended COTA’s Service Change, NextGen and the Downtown Transit System Redesign 

public meetings. MORPC received partial funding from COTA for reporting vanpool data to the National 

Transit Database, increasing the region's access to FTA 5307 and 5339 funds.  

 

RideSolutions 

Team members contacted 500 of the 2,800 commuters who need to update their profiles on 

RideShareOhio as part of the Database Cleanup proposed as an earlier Planning Work Program 

performance measure. A "Wire Frame" (mock up of a website) was drafted for the rideshareohio.com 

website redesign. This redesign will make it easier to find ridesharing matches and connect various 

Transportation Demand Management (TDM) commuters within the community. 

 

Working with the City of Westerville, MORPC team members prepared for, attended, and summarized the 

Polaris Parkway Forum held on May 6, 2015. Team members also reviewed and discussed edits to the 

Draft Transportation Demand Management Strategic Plan and its connection to MORPC’s MTP and other 

plans. 

 

Infrastructure Funding 

OPWC 

The slate of seven projects recommended for Round 9 Clean Ohio Conservation Funding was forwarded 

to the Ohio Public Works Commission. Draft project agreements are antipated to be sent to the applicants 

by June 1, 2015. 

 

The Small Government Commission meeting was held where projects from smaller communities (5,000 

population or less) statewide competed for $20 million in SCIP funding. District 3, Franklin County 

submitted three projects:  

 Clinton Township - Lamont Storm Drainage Improvements - $386,000 request  

 Marble Cliff - Dublin Road and Cardington Avenue Waterlines - $286,288 request 

 Hamilton Township - Astoria Avenue Resurfacing - $228,000 request  

The Marble Cliff project was recommended for funding. The project agreement will be ready for signature 

by July 1, 2015. 

file:///C:/Users/cklein/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/UXWN1FYA/twalsh@morpc.org


3 
 

MORPC team members met with City of Grandview Heights officials to do a walking tour of the recently 

completed Goodale Boulevard Improvements from Lincoln to Grandview. This project received $2.9 

million in funding from the State Capital Improvement Program (SCIP) in Round 27 (2013 funding). The 

tour showcased the complete streets components of this project: sidewalks; bike lanes in each direction; 

and connecting the city’s bike path to the City of Columbus bike path south of the railroad on Urlin 

Avenue. 

 

The Public Works Integrating Committee (PWIC) met to finalize applicant and team member's criteria and 

program policies for Round 30 of the State Capital Improvements (SCIP) and Local Transportation 

Improvement Program (LTIP). Interest rates for Round 30 were set at 0% for up to 30 years for all 

infrastructure projects. Applications are due September 14, 2015.   

 

Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) 

Team members attended the FHWA Performance-Based e-STIP Focus Group Meeting on Project Selection 

and Prioritization on May 5 and 6, 2015 to share experiences, concerns and perspectives about 

performance-based planning and programming (PBPP) and project selection. 

 

Transportation Review and Advisory Council (TRAC) 

Applications for TRAC funding are being accepted from May 28 through June 30. Go to 

http://www.dot.state.oh.us/trac/Pages/2014-TRAC-Application.aspx for more information. 

 

Data and Mapping 

Nancy Reger - nreger@morpc.org 

 

Collaboration and Joint Projects 

The Regional Data Site Task Force met on May 21, 2015 and heard presentations from a professor at 

OSU who is researching public data sites. The presentation expressed the importance of engaging data 

users and providers so that data published is relevant for desired analyses, and the importance of 

developing the site with the potential for doing analysis in mind. A representative from ESRI, a national 

GIS company also spoke to the group about a product they have that can be used as the platform for 

developing the data catalogue. Many communities, including Dublin and Columbus are experimenting 

with this system. Because it is web-based using a standard data structure, listings can be cross-

referenced. The State of Ohio is also exploring using this tool. MORPC team members will follow up with 

the state office to see how the regional efforts can interface with the state approach. 

 

The Central Ohio GIS User Group had its quarterly meeting in May. Franklin County and the City of 

Columbus are in stages of reorganizing their data towards a standard format that will make interaction 

between data sets much more efficient. The sidewalk inventory that was presented to the MORPC 

Commission last month was shared with the group and they discussed maintenance plans. In addition, 

the City of Dublin shared how the LBRS data is being used by the public safety offices to reinforce how 

important the work that the GIS users are to the Central Ohio community. Congratulations were given to 

Shoreh Elhami, the Columbus GIS manager, as she was invited to a special meeting at the White House 

to discuss GIS. 

 

A scope of services was drafted for developing the GIS Primer for Small Governments. This project is a 

result of a Local Government Innovation Fund grant awarded to Prairie Township. MORPC will play a 

prominent role in developing the primer.  

 

The Data and Mapping team is working with communities on the east side of Franklin County to find ways 

to work together to close gaps in public fiber systems. 

 

Projects and Programs 

The Data and Mapping team is organizing a session for MORPC’s Sustainability Summit. The session is 

titled “The 3 R's of GIS Data - Reduce, Reuse, and Redistribute.” It will examine how local and state 

http://www.dot.state.oh.us/trac/Pages/2014-TRAC-Application.aspx
file:///C:/Users/shufstedler/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/QEPGBLFF/nreger@morpc.org


4 
 

agencies are reducing redundancy in data collection, reusing and improving existing data, and 

redistributing data, by using GIS tools to share it across the world wide web. 

 

MORPC’s Data and Mapping team presented the sidewalk inventory to the Active Transportation 

Committee in order to introduce the planning community to the data, and to evaluate what data should 

be included in the file. A meeting with pertinent community GIS planning team members will follow to 

assure communication is clear on what will be required to keep the file current.  

 

Team members continue to be deeply involved in the 2016-2040 Metropolitan Transportation Plan. It has 

created a new interactive webmap for soliciting and commenting on candidate projects to be evaluated in 

the plan. This is a major step forward, as it will act as a pilot for crowd sourcing data collection on various 

data sets including points of interest, new roadways, addresses, and sidewalks as a start. In addition, 

database administrative applications have greatly streamlined the work flow between project 

identification and mapping.  

 

The Data and Mapping team has prepared commuting data to support the MORPC mentoring of Buckeye 

Hills as they develop their first long range transportation plan.   

 

Work began on identifying community, corridor and nodal typologies as Phase 2 of insight2050 kicks off. 

Team members are researching similar efforts in the nation, and exploring how existing typologies can be 

reframed to match Central Ohio’s persona. The next step is to identify what data sets are available that 

can be used to identify the unique qualities of these typologies. The goal is to be able to find common 

characteristics of communities, neighborhood and corridors across the region so that best practices can 

be applied for encouraging walkable communities and economic development techniques as appropriate. 

In addition, the Data and Mapping Team has a summer intern to start developing the inventory of 

developable sites, which is another part of the second phase of insight2050. 

 

Team members are assisting the Transportation System and Funding Department in their work with ODOT 

to develop a new travel demand model. 

 

Support for Members and the Community at Large    

Preliminary land use projections for COTA’s Next Generation plan for the years 2025 and 2050 have been 

developed. The process is similar to that used in creating the 2040 projections for MORPC’s 2016-2040 

Metropolitan Transportation Plan. 

 

MORPC met with Steve Torsell, Executive Director of Homes on the Hill, in an effort to help them 

coordinate housing programs in Franklin County. Homes on the Hill had commissioned the Kirwin 

Institute of OSU to help them get a handle on their program to prioritize investments based on levels of 

opportunity neighborhood conditions. MORPC offered to assist Homes on the Hill by making mapping and 

data analysis suggestions to the Franklin County and City of Columbus Land Banks as they move closer to 

coordinating their efforts. 

 

Approximately 14 requests for information were responded to during the month of May. The most 

complicated was a request from Columbus School for Girls about demographic projections to assist them 

in their strategic planning efforts. Additionally, the Data & Mapping Team prepared testimony for the 

revised Open Data Bill proposed by Representative Mike Duffey of Columbus and Representative 

Christine Hagen of Stark County. 

 

MORPC Planning and Environment Department 

Kerstin Carr - kcarr@morpc.org 

 

Active Transportation Planning 

MORPC Team members participated in the National Bike to Work Day on May 15, 2015. MORPC, together 

with Car2Go, hosted a bike route starting at Schiller Park via Dodge Park to the Columbus Commons. 

Approximately 20 riders joined the trip. MORPC also launched a Park & Pedal program with Dodge Park 

mailto:kcarr@morpc.org


5 
 

and Academy Park as its first locations. Park & Pedal allows commuters to drive their car to one of these 

locations, park their car, and then ride the rest of the way to their destination by bike.  

 

MORPC's semi-annual  pedestrian/bike counts were completed May 13, 2015 by more than 30 

volunteers at 70 percent of the locations within the MPO. Team members are currently working on a 

results report.  

 

Team members participated in ODOT’s kick-off to lay out the plan to verify and designate all of our State 

and U.S. Bike Routes. They spoke on a panel about the economic impact of trails on an area. ODOT 

district bike/ped coordinators will reach out over the coming months to ask for MORPC's assistance in 

identifying appropriate locations for bike routes on roadway and trail segments and in reaching out to 

communities within those areas for resolutions of support. ODOT has a goal of designating 3,000 bike 

route miles across the state in a one-year period.  

 

Team members facilitated a meeting of the Active Transportation Plan Working Group. The meeting 

covered a project status update, presentation and survey on the recently completed sidewalk inventory, 

update and feedback on the cost analysis, and an update on the interactive web map. 

 

MORPC and ODOT held the Bike Safety Lunch & Learn brown bag lunch seminar which focused on 

general bike safety. The event was geared toward planners and engineers to encourage them to put 

themselves in the shoes of cyclists when planning and engineering transportation facilities. 

 

Team members attended the Downtown Columbus Streetscape Standards open house to provide input 

on behalf of MORPC and get ideas for the active transportation planning efforts. 

 

Team members attended the TRB National Applications Conference to learn more about non-motorized 

modeling with a focus on data collection and management.  

 

Transportation Safety 

The second phase of the Systematic Safety Improvement project within the MPO boundary has kicked-off. 

This phase focuses on reducing pedestrian crash frequency through low-cost safety improvements. The 

first meeting will be in June. 

 

MORPC toured the Grove City Police Department to better understand their safety initiatives and 

procedures. A focus was placed on their distracted driving/impaired driving simulator which is 

incorporated in a trailer so that it can easily be brought to events.  

 

Team members held the third Safety Program Review meeting. This month’s meeting focused on 

reviewing the safety education efforts of MORPC and partnering entities.  

 

insight2050 

Outreach continued throughout May. Presentations were given to the following entities: Genoa Township 

Business Association, Hilliard Planning Commission, Whitehall City Council, Village of Urbancrest, Dublin 

Planning Commission, Dublin Rotary Club, the Sundown Rundown small business entrepreneurs group at 

Innovate New Albany, the Mobile Food Vending Board, and the Vehicle for Hire Board, as well as to the 

Water Quality working group and the Regional Food Council. 

 

Regional Collaboration Groups 

The Northeast Area Group met in Westerville with eighteen people in attendance. The meeting had 

presentations from the Ohio Auditors office on their “ShareOhio Program”, an update from MetroParks on 

the new Rocky Fork Metro Park and the proposed routes for the Olentangy Trail to connect with 

Highbanks Metro Park. A roundtable discussion followed. 

 

  



6 
 

InfoShare 

Team members met with Prairie Township team members for an InfoShare meeting and discussed 

ongoing streetscape improvements along Broad Street which includes a bike lane and new COTA stops, 

along with other cosmetic amenities. Prairie Township’s new community center is due to open in June. 

The Township also has plans for a new sports complex on 110 acres. The Township has plans for how it 

would build the Hellbranch Trail to connect the Camp Chase Trail to the new sports complex and up to the 

new community center. The Township is also working with MKSK on a redevelopment plan, which will 

incorporate some ideas from insight2050. This will include some demonstration projects to illustrate 

what the Township is looking for. 

 

Regional Education Forum 

This month’s Regional Education Forum "Planning for Pedestrians and Bicyclists" included presentations 

by ODOT, Union County, Liberty Township, and the City of Columbus, focusing on the different pedestrian 

and bicycle planning initiatives occurring throughout Central Ohio. Team members also facilitated the 

Complete Streets Game. 

 

Greenways & Water Quality Program 

A core group of the Central Ohio Greenways (COG) & Trails working group has spent about six months 

evaluating its achievements, mission, and vision moving forward since its establishment in 2005. 

Through the evaluation process, the group proposed the establishment of a formal COG Board which will 

report directly to the Sustainability Advisory Committee. The COG Board will be supported by four working 

teams that will address key regional issues, such as trail development, funding, education and 

programming, and marketing. The Board will be supported by MORPC’s Department of Planning and 

Environment and have a diverse representation from parks and recreation, education, health, economic 

development, engineering, business, non-profit, education, and community interests. The Sustainability 

Advisory Committee unanimously approved the acceptance of the COG Board as a member of the 

committee and appointed Tony Collins as its chair.  

 

Key partners of the Economic Impact of Trails study have been working with consultants and Ibel Agency 

on the design of the factsheets. Consultants are finalizing the technical memoranda and drafting the final 

report.  

 

Four Riverfest events have been organized for the months of May through July. More information on 

Riverfest can be found at: www.morpc.org/riverfest. 

 

The Water Quality Group met on May 1, 2015 with four presentations including new guidelines for 

watershed action plans from ODNR, how insight2050 and the Balanced Growth plans can be used as 

tools for local planning that helps protect our water resources, and how HERO USA and Olentangy Paddle 

can help individuals, organizations, and local recreation and parks districts access recreational 

opportunities on the water. ODNR shared that Ohio EPA is pursuing a new method of distributing federal 

and state funds for water improvement and stream restoration through regionally identified organizations 

that have shown success at managing and implementing such projects. No such entity has been 

identified for the Central Ohio region.  

 

Sustaining Scioto 

Brown and Caldwell completed the final draft of the Adaptive Management plan, which was distributed to 

the project's steering committee for input. MORPC is working with its design firm, Ibel Agency, to create an 

executive summary for the project that can be disseminated to key stakeholders.  

 

Brown & Caldwell will be presenting the project as part of a webinar for the NOAA/WRF titled “Water Utility 

Planning Strategies to Mitigate Impacts of Climate Change in Central Ohio”.  

 

Sustainability Advisory Committee 

The Sustainability Advisory Committee met and gave updates on their work and discussed the various 

efforts they are working on including the formation of the Central Ohio Greenways Board.  

 

file://morpc2/two/Executive%20Management/2.%20COMMISSION/2015%20Commission/05%20-%20May/www.morpc.org/riverfest


7 
 

Regional Food Council 

The Central Ohio Regional Food Council met and heard updates from local food councils in four counties. 

The Meat Industry Task Force reported that it plans to gather information from state food-safety 

regulators, Ohio State University researchers, potential investors, and others on the feasibility of 

establishing a shared-use cold-storage facility that would allow meat processors in the region to increase 

their capacity. The Regional Food Council is in the process of updating and redesigning its 

centralohiolocalfood.org website by the end of May. 

 

Energy and Air Quality 

Christina O'Keeffe - cokeeffe@morpc.org  

 

Air Quality 

April 27-May 1, 2015 was Air Quality Awareness week, a U.S. EPA initiative to raise public awareness 

about respiratory health, active lifestyles, and transportation options. MORPC encouraged Central 

Ohioans to learn more about the impacts of air quality on their health. A press release was issued and 

messages related to air quality were posted to our social media for each day of the week. MORPC also 

developed a Spanish language option for the Air Quality Hotline.   

 

MORPC issued an Air Quality Alert for ozone on May 8, 2015. This was the first Air Quality Alert of the 

2015 ozone season with an AQI of 101. The Air Quality Index was forecasted to reach 104 and MORPC 

issues an alert if the AQI is expected to exceed 100. The Columbus Dispatch covered the alert. 

 

MORPC (in partnership with the Ohio Air Quality Development Authority) will be in contract with ABC6 on a 

comprehensive marketing plan for the month of June. The marketing effort will involve development and 

distribution of six Public Service Announcements (PSAs) on the topic of air-friendly habits featuring 

ABC6’s on-air talent, morning show appearances, and e-mail and social media campaigns. MORPC is 

currently evaluating bids for a business-focused digital advertising package also to run during the month 

of June. 

 

Energy & Air Quality Working Group 

The Energy & Air Quality Working Group met May 26, 2015. The agenda included an update from Ohio 

EPA and Columbus Public Health’s Air Quality Stakeholder Group. Ohio Air Quality Development Authority 

Executive Director Chad Smith provided a presentation to the group on the topic of OAQDA’s business 

financing options for improved air quality and clean energy. Team members provided an update on 

MORPC’s Regional Energy Action Plan recommendations and emergence of Property Assessed Clean 

Energy (PACE) districts in the region and the conclusion of the Materials, Economy, Energy, and 

Environment (ME3) Program. The next meeting of the Energy and Air Quality Working Group is July 28, 

2015. 

 

Housing Services 

Housing Repair and Rehabilitation 2013 funding round for the Franklin County Urgent Needs project is 

scheduled to wrap up by June 30, 2015; we are on schedule to complete 66 units of service for 55 

households. Currently, 60 of these units are complete with only 6 remaining to be completed before June 

30, 2015. 

 

In our 2014 funding round, which runs through December of 2015, there are 27 units of service for 26 

households in process. Of these 27 units 9 are complete. MORPC is executing the new Franklin County 

agreement for the 2015 funding round. The Rehab team is also managing the final phase of the Franklin 

County Single-Family Rehabilitation program, which is on schedule to wrap up November 2015.  

 

The United Way Franklinton Neighborhood and Weinland Park Exterior Home Repair programs have six of 

the seven Franklinton first round projects complete and the final project is awaiting completion within the 

next few days. The new Franklinton program second round is just beginning and we are currently taking 

applications for this new round.   

 

file:///C:/Users/cklein/Desktop/cokeeffe@morpc.org


8 
 

The Rehab team identified all of the projects for the final round of the Weinland Park program which 

consists of two separate groups, one with a ten-unit goal, and one with an eight-unit goal. The projects are 

underway in varying stages of the process: seven of the ten-unit group are complete and four of the eight-

unit group are complete.  

 

The Near East Side Exterior Home Repair Program with Homeport and PACT consists of four projects; all 

in contract. Three are completed with one unit awaiting a special ordered door unit to come in before it 

can be completed. MORPC is in discussions with PACT and Homeport regarding program results, best 

practices, and implementation of another round of funding to commence this summer.  

 

Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP) closed on the final Neighborhood Stabilization Program (NSP-

1) rehabilitated home in Prairie Township on April 30, 2015. MORPC is working on a new NSP-2 

(recaptured funds program) agreements with the City of Columbus, which includes partnerships with 

COCIC and Homeport. 

 

Residential Energy Efficiency Program 

The Columbia Gas WarmChoice inspections through May are slightly ahead of the year to date goal for 

initial inspections and slightly behind in final inspections. MORPC received the AEP-CAP renewal contract 

and it is under review. For the State of Ohio HWAP program, all jobs are in progress to meet the program 

year completion goal of 75 units by June 30, 2015. The annual HWAP technical monitoring visit was 

conducted with no findings identified in the de-brief; the official report is expected by mid-June. The State 

of Ohio conducted their annual HWAP all-provider meeting on May 15 and announced the administrative 

and technical changes for the next program year beginning on July 1, 2015. For the State of Ohio EPP 

program, MORPC is working on completing the remaining baseload audits during the program year ending 

June 30, 2015. 

 

ME3 

MORPC concluded the Materials + Economy + Energy + Environment (ME3) program April 30, 2015 and a 

final report and case study are both available at www.morpc.org/me3. Fourteen manufacturing facilities 

participated in the energy and environmental assessments, and through March 31, 2015, nine facilities 

implemented recommendations resulting in an overall annual savings of $818,000 from lean, energy, 

water, and waste reduction projects. Additional projects are still in the planning phase and updated 

results will be available in the final grant report July 30, 2015.  

 

Materials Management Working Group 

The Materials Management Working Group met May 27, 2015 and featured a presentation from Mike 

Long and Dr. Neil Drobny about RecycleNow – a new computer app to discover opportunities for 

expanded recycling. The agenda also included an update from SWACO and a short presentation about 

ME3. The group is planning a site-visit for the next meeting on July 22, 2015.  

 

Organics Diversion Sub-committee 

This joint sub-committee of the Materials Management Working Group and Regional Food Council met 

throughout May and will continue to convene through the end of June to evaluate short and long term 

options for organic waste recycling in Central Ohio. This group is actively engaged in evaluating needs, 

researching organic recycling options, and identifying barriers to a sustainable recycling model.   

 

Energy Special Improvement Districts (E-SIDs) and Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) 

Team members evaluated House Bill 72 and testified in support of this legislation in the House Public 

Utilities Committee on May 6, 2015. HB 72 allows for a more streamlined approach to administer Energy 

Special Improvement Districts (ESIDS) and expands the types of energy projects eligible for PACE 

financing. In support of member communities, MORPC is preparing efforts to initiate a regional district 

under current law that includes a process requiring a property owner to petition their local government to 

inform the district of an eligible energy project. Any interested communities can contact MORPC for more 

details.  
  

http://www.morpc.org/me3


9 
 

Sustainability Advisory Committee 

In coordination with the Planning & Environment Department, team members support the committee and 

plan for upcoming meetings. Current efforts include planning for the mid-June visits of Sonoma 

Technologies, which provides contracted technical expertise to the Air Quality program and design of a 

water-saving pilot with City of Columbus in coordination with MORPC's weatherization programs.  

 

Administration 

Shawn Hufstedler – shufstedler@morpc.org 

 

Our financial statement auditors, Kennedy, Cottrell, Richards (KCR), are finishing their audit of our 

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) in addition to performing additional procedures required 

by the Ohio Development Services Agency for our Home Weatherization Assistance Program and 

additional procedures required for National Transit Database reporting for our RideSolutions program. To 

the credit of our financial team and all of the departments here at MORPC, there were no findings and all 

of the auditor reports show unmodified (clean) opinions.  

 

 The accounting system conversion continues to progress, with the core reporting capabilities proving very 

functional for financial statement reporting and analysis. The Grant Management software 

implementation will be the area of heavy focus in the coming months to provide the direct departments 

and finance teams a better platform to track grants and programs as well as share information.  

 

Traditionally MORPC adopts a mid-year budget revision if needed. Through the budget assessment 

process to date there is no need for the Commission to adopt a mid-year budget revision. The Finance 

Department will continue to monitor the budget and will reassess the need for a budget revision this fall.   

 

Deborah Murphy – dmurphy@morpc.org 

 

Three new roof-top furnaces are being installed on May 30, 2015.  

 

Open Positions  

MORPC is recruiting for a Rehab Specialist for the Energy & Air Quality department; an Associate Planner 

for insight2050, and an Accountant. The intern position for the Transportation Systems & Funding 

department is filled. If you know of anyone that might be interested send them to our website for the open 

position listing. 

 

Three interns from OSU are starting May 28, 2015 and working through the end of August. One intern 

from MORPC's Intern Program will start June 1, 2015.  

 

Information Technology 

Sophisticatedsystems was selected to complete an IT assessment for the IT department. The assessment 

should take approximately eight to ten weeks to complete. 

  

file://morpc2/two/Executive%20Management/2.%20COMMISSION/2014%20Commission/07%20-%20July/shufstedler@morpc.org
file://morpc2/two/Executive%20Management/2.%20COMMISSION/2014%20Commission/07%20-%20July/dmurphy@morpc.org


10 
 

ATTACHMENT 

Membership Report 

MORPC hosted the Strategic Directions for Central Ohio Forum on May 5, 2015 the annual meeting with 

our Associate Members. While our missions are different, our Associate Members share similar 

challenges preparing for changing demographics and population growth cited by insight2050. Our 

primary goals are to share ramifications of the anticipated changes and look for opportunities to 

collaborate on important initiatives to improve our preparation and positively influence outcomes.  

 

MORPC members were invited to a ShareOhio workshop that took place before the May14, 2015 

Commission meeting. The program reviewed the key benefits of the program and included a hands-on 

tutorial of how to use the online service that allows local governments to share various equipment and 

services.  

 

MORPC team members visited the following local government members to discuss critical opportunities 

and challenges: Cities of Bexley, Worthington, Westerville and Upper Arlington; the Village of Riverlea; and 

Perry Township.  

 

Prospective member visits include the Village of Hebron and a presentation to Greenfield Township in 

Fairfield County. 

 

MORPC in the News – May 

The Columbus Dispatch - Port Columbus expected to outgrow terminal by 2030 

The Columbus Dispatch - Lung Association flunks Franklin County for smog levels  

Aviation Pros - Port Columbus Expected To Outgrow Terminal By 2030 

The Columbus Dispatch - Fifth Avenue bridge will close six months for makeover 

ThisWeek Community News/Hilliard Northwest News - City could establish 'entertainment district' in two 

years 

The Columbus Dispatch - Smog warning issued for central Ohio for Friday 

WOSU/All Sides with Ann Fisher - The Future of Transportation in Central Ohio 

The Columbus Dispatch - Major work on I-270 on North Side to test drivers’ patience 

The Columbus Dispatch - Smog alert for today is the first in central Ohio since 2013 

Downtown News Network - COTA Downtown Employer Pass Pilot Program 

Lima Ohio News - Hardin commissioners hear rail pitch 

ThisWeek Community News/Rocky Fork Enterprise - Council mulls fund specifically for Hamilton project 

 

Press Releases Distributed 

Air Quality Alert for May 8 

MORPC launches Park & Pedal Program on Bike to Work Day 

Registration Open for MORPC’s Riverfest On Tour!  

Natural Resources Assistance Council awards over $3.3 Million of Clean Ohio Conservation Funds 

 

Social Media Efforts 

 MORPC received approximately 40 new page likes on its Facebook page over the month, surpassing 

the 3,100 mark. This gain is consistent with the month of April. 

 There were 60 Facebook posts during the month. The most popular Facebook post was a Columbus 

Underground article on census figures (Columbus being one of the fastest growing cities). This 

reached nearly 3,000 people and was shared 18 times. 

 The second most popular Facebook post was a link to 27033interchange.org urging people to get the 

scoop on changes they would be seeing in the area.  

 MORPC Facebook fans are consistently engaged throughout the day, but we see an increase between 

7-9 p.m. 

 MORPC’s Twitter outreach included 55 tweets during the month (increase of 15.2%). 

 There were 469 profile visits, 45 mentions, and 36.4k tweet impressions (increase of 189.6% and 

significantly more than the 12.6k in April.) 

 MORPC received approximately 50 new Twitter followers, bringing our total to 2,451. 

file:///C:/Users/ssaunders/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/SWF0E07B/27033interchange.org


11 
 

 Columbus Chamber Government Day transportation tweet had the most impressions (14k), followed 

by picture of William Murdock speaking at Bike To Work Day. 

 The top tweet MORPC was mentioned in was from the City of Hilliard’s Planning and Zoning Meeting 

May 14, 2015 (Kerstin Carr insight2050 presentation). 

 MORPC’s Instagram posts included Columbus Chamber Government Day Transportation session, visit 

from Pakistani delegation, MORPC blood drive, bike/ped counts, Bike To Work Day, 270/33 

InterCHANGE kickoff, and MORPC spring cleaning. MORPC has 251 Instagram followers. 



Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

 

Transportation Policy Committee 

Meeting Minutes 

 

 

Thursday, May 14, 2015 

2:38 p.m. 

 

Transportation Policy Committee Members 

Karen Angelou 

Herb Asher 

Trudy Bartley 

Chris Bauserman 

Pat Blayney 

Randy Bowman 

Susan Brobst 

Ron Bullard 

Greg Butcher 

Steve Campbell 

Marilee Chinnici-Zuercher 

Derrick Clay 

Ben Collins 

Mike Compton 

Karl Craven 

Tracie Davies 

William Dorman 

Michael Ebert 

Matt Greeson 

Marian Harris 

Tracy Hatmaker 

Dan Havener 

Pamela Hykes O’Grady 

Jenna Jackson 

Erik Janas 

Larry Jenkins 

Steve Kennedy 

Benjamin King 

Bill LaFayette 

Greg Lestini 

Kim Maggard 

Dana McDaniel 

Bonnie Michael 

Ellen Moss Williams 

Robert Myers 

Megan O’Callaghan 

Vince Papsidero 

Eric Phillips 

Rob Platte 

Tory Richardson 

Michael Schadek 

Jim Schimmer 

Don Schonhardt 

Ashley Senn 

Thom Slack 

Ike Stage 

Joe Stefanov 

Curtis Stitt 

Steve Stolte 

Scott Tourville 

Bill Vance 

Ellen Walker

 

Commission Members 

Franklin Christman Terry Emery  

 

Associate Members 

Tom Goodney   

 

Staff 

Bernice Cage 

Kerstin Carr 

Mark Crosten 

Joe Garrity 

Nick Gill 

Shawn Hufstedler 

Claire Jennings 

Ciel Klein 

Laura Koprowski 

Eileen Leuby 

William Murdock 

Deborah Murphy 

Christina O’Keeffe 

Nancy Reger 

Shari Saunders 

Maria Schaper 

Bevan Schneck 

Thea Walsh 

 

Guests 

Tony Collins, City of Gahanna 

Donovan O’Neil, State Auditor’s Office 

Clyde Seidle, City of Hilliard 

Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill & Ritter 

 

Chair Eric Phillips called the Transportation Policy Committee Meeting to order at 2:38 p.m. 

 

Metropolitan Planning Organization Report  

 Transportation Systems & Funding – Thea Walsh, Director 

Thea Walsh reported that the Transportation Review Advisory Council (TRAC) application process has 

started. Applications being received this year include projects that are in the existing TRAC list under 



Transportation Policy Committee Meeting Minutes 

May 14, 2015 

Page 2 

 
Tiers I, II and III and that need more funds to advance to the next level, and new projects that show an 

impact on the local economy and that create more jobs. The application cycle dates are:  

o May 28-June 30: Application submission period 

o Summer 2015: Application evaluation period 

o Fall 2015: Public Hearings 

o December 2015: Draft 2015 TRAC projects list released for public comment 

 

No Central Ohio applications were received for the Transportation Investments Generate Economic 

Recovery (TIGER) grants. Applications from ODOT Central Office and ODOT District 6 could impact 

Central Ohio.   

 

On May 7, 2015, the Executive Committee approved a resolution authorizing a transit pass subsidy 

pilot program with COTA and the Capital Crossroads SID. The pilot program provides free, unlimited 

access to transit for employees at five companies in the SID. The program will help mitigate parking 

needs. At the same meeting, the Executive Committee approved a resolution authorizing a similar bike 

project. An RFP was issued for a consultant to provide education for downtown bike commuting 

practices. 

 

The Natural Resources Assistance Council (NRAC) for Franklin County allocated $3.3 million for seven 

projects for Round 9 Clean Ohio Conservation Funds for District 3. 

 

June is the end of the fiscal year for ODOT. In order to ensure that funds do not roll back to ODOT, 

projects that are due need to be on the streets in June. 

 

 Regional Data & Mapping – Nancy Reger, Director 

Nancy Reger gave a presentation on the Regional Sidewalk Inventory, which is a complete coverage of 

sidewalks in the MPO. The inventory shows where sidewalks are and are not. It began as an effort to 

support ODOT's Safe Routes to School Program, but it also supports many other transportation 

planning activities such as pedestrian safety, the Active Transportation Plan, Complete Streets, transit 

stop planning and corridor studies. MORPC team members will meet with local planners to determine 

if additional information should be included in the inventory. The inventory will be available on the 

web. 

 

Consent Agenda 

Derrick Clay made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, second by Marilee Chinnici-Zuercher; motion 

passed. 

 

Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update – Thea Walsh, MORPC Transportation Systems & Funding Director 

 Proposed Resolution T-9-15: “ADOPTION OF PROJECT EVALUATION CRITERIA FOR INCLUSION IN THE 

2016 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION PLAN” 

Joe Stefanov made a motion to approve Resolution T-9-15, second by Karen Angelou; motion passed. 

 

Proposed Resolution T-12-15: “ADOPTION OF THE FY 2016-2019 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT 

PROGRAM (TIP) AND REAFFIRMATION OF THE 2012-2035 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION PLAN” – Thea 

Walsh, MORPC Transportation Systems & Funding Director 

Ellen Walker made a motion to approve Resolution T-12-15, second by Karen Angelou; motion passed. 

 

The Transportation Policy Committee Meeting adjourned at 2:51 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

http://www.morpc.org/Assets/MORPC/files/2015MaySidewalkInventory.pdf


Transportation Policy Committee Meeting Minutes 

May 14, 2015 

Page 3 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Rory McGuiness, Secretary 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission  


